








TranslaƟon of AffiliaƟon LeƩer 
 

                                          Date:30/10/2023 
 
To,  
President/ Secretary,  
Shri Anand Vidya Prasarak Mandal  
Anandbagh, Survey No. 22/5/9/1  
Thergaon, Pune 
 
           Subject: - Regarding permission to start a new college for the academic year 2009-10. 
           Reference: Government Decision A NGC 2009/(189/09/Mashi-4) d. 15.7.2009. 
 
Respected Sir, 
               As per the order received in respect of the above subject, you are hereby informed that 
your institution has for one-year academic year 2009-10 1) First Year B.B.A. 2) First Year B.C.A. and 
3) First Year B.Sc. - An undertaking to the effect that the institution will not seek any grant or financial 
assistance in the future to start a new college of Computer Science (80 students each) at Sancheti 
College of Arts, Commerce and Science, Thergaon, Pune. Permission is being granted on a 
permanent non-subsidized basis subject to submission to the Joint Director, Pune Division, Pune, 
and subject to the provisions of Section 81 of the Maharashtra University Act, 1994, on the condition 
that the terms and conditions of the report are fulfilled within three months from the date of issue 
of the University's letter.  
 
Further, you are also informed that the rules and regulations issued by the University of Pune and 
the Government of Maharashtra from time to time and the appointment of the necessary principal, 
teachers and non-teaching staff will remain binding on the college.   
 
 It may be noted that Your College I.D number is (ID No. PU/PN/CS/396/2009). 
 
 
 
 
Accompanying report 
 
 
 
                 Yours faithfully,  
 
 

      Deputy Chancellor 
(EducaƟonal Department) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 


